# PETROCKSTOWE PARISH COUNCIL.

Minutes of the meeting held in the Baxter Hall on 18<sup>th</sup> September 2012 at 8pm. Councillors present W Luxton Chairman I Fisher Vice Chair, J Harris B Cameron, D Kelsey, A Hunkin Clerk H Harris 6 members public.

- **25** Apologies. To accept apologies of absence. from Cllr J Jeffs District Councillor P Collins PCSO M Baker.
- Speaker. From the British Legion Poppy appeal. Carol the organiser for this area spoke on the workings of the poppy appeal, at lot has to be sorted for our village appeal, which she will be doing over the next few weeks, she has 170 areas to sort Before the annual appeal, In 2008 £618-18 In2009 £838-62 In2010 £1081 In2011 £631-10. Was raised in Petrockstowe some concerns about the drop in collections last year brought her to visit Parish Council. Collectors cannot visit houses to collect donations before 27<sup>th</sup> October 2012, this is the law. Carol would like to organise a coffee morning in the Hall, to issue collectors with certificates, which should be done soon. Has a new organiser willing to take over for the village
- **27** Minutes. To approve the minutes of 17<sup>th</sup> July 2012, having been previously circulated All agreed as a correct record

### 28 Matters arising.

- 1) Web site. Mr M Wright has received some information. clerk to send information she has. ASAP.
- 2) Codes of conduct to be adopted. Copies distributed to councillors. Codes were adopted by councillors Proposed by J Harris Seconded by B Cameron all agreed.
- 3) Update of planning's. To contact P Collins, to see what he suggests on planning at No 1 northtown.
- 4) Distributing of Salt bags. Sufficient Salt will be distributed when needed.
- 5) DALC annual meeting. No one can attend.
- <u>PUBLIC SESSION.</u> Mrs M Kelsey raised that the traffic is travelling to fast through the Village, especially tractors, agreed to contact the highways to see if some additional Signs could be attached to village signs, also raised about the state the road gets in at Little Marland, Cows let onto road without any one with them, making people late for appointments and work etc. A letter to farmer, as it has been raised as concern from drivers.

#### **30 Councillors Reports**

a) Baxter Hall Cllr Luxton Quotes are expected soon for the Bar area, all 100 club tickets have been sold. AGM on the 19<sup>th</sup> September 2012 all welcome. Macmillan Coffee on 28<sup>th</sup> September 2012. Thank you received for Church yard fund grant. Harvest supper on 14<sup>th</sup> October.

## Minutes of 18<sup>th</sup> September 2012 continued.

- 1) Recreation Ground Cllr D Kelsey The fete was a success £507 was raised A meeting to be held on 28<sup>th</sup> September 2012. This year it has been agreed to put the proceeds to the Cricket Club to help cover costs after a disastrous season due to the weather. Fireworks on Monday 5<sup>th</sup> November hoping to hold in Cropmech as last year. A skittles evening has been arranged for the 24<sup>th</sup> November 2012.
- 2) Play Area Cllr J Harris. Playarea has received £84 from quiz at the Laurels Thank you to all who supported this event.

### 30 Financial Payments

- 1 Clerks expenses. From 17-7-2012 to 18-9-2012. Cheque signed by W Luxton and I Fisher No 229 for £28-10.
- 2 Cheque issued to TFG for £50 has been returned, they have sufficient funds at moment feel it could be used somewhere in the village, that need it more It was agreed to bank for the future use.
- 32 Any other Business received after agenda printed.
  - a) Mr Mrs T Fishliegh wall at there home, permission to put stones along wall as traffic driving close and walls are cracking.
  - b) Completion of the Council tax form
  - c) Mrs C Squires has tendered her resignation from editor of the newsletter in January 2013.

H R Harris CLERK 10-09-12.